

PSAC meeting February 23, 2009  
1:00 to 2:30  
Killam Library Room G62

1) Surprise - Jane Duffy

2) Communications Update - Tina Usmiani

Tina will update all of us on her many communications activities, projects and activities!

3) E-Science update - James Boxall

Carried over from the last PSAC, James Boxall will lead off the discussion of the paper "Agenda for Developing E-Science in Research Libraries" (distributed to you all last month). Now that you've had several weeks to mull this paper over, please come prepared to list specific ways in which you and others in your department are participating in all points on the research cycle. And what are the opportunities for further growth in this area?

4) Digitization Projects Update - Michael Moosberger

Since the last PSAC, Mike has been working hard - planning, negotiating, and otherwise tackling many of the challenges he described at our PSAC meeting in January. He is eager to share the exciting progress he has made with these! Stay tuned!

5) WorldCat Local update - Ann Barrett

As the Dalhousie Rep on the WorldCat Local Novanet Committee, Ann has some very interesting news on this new project!

6) What's new in the Killam Learning Commons? - Marc Comeau, Michelle Paon and others